DIOCESE OF SACRAMENTO

DIOCESIS CATOLICA ROMANA DE SACRAMENTO

Diocese of Sacramento
WW (Weight Watchers) Invitation

TO: All Medical Benefit Enrolled Employees

FROM: Diocese of Sacramento Lay Personnel Department
DATE: February 06, 2020

RE: INVITATION TO JOIN WW (WEIGHT WATCHERS)

The Reta Trust has partnered with WW (Weight Watchers re-imagined) and will cover 100% of
WW costs for Reta members and their spouses who are enrolled in a Reta medical plan.
Members can enroll in Digital to follow the program completely online or Digital + Workshops
(formerly meetings) and attend unlimited meetings in the local community or on-site at work!

We are looking to bring a workshop on-site to the Diocese of Sacramento for your
convenience! FILL OUT THIS SURVEY if you would be interested in attending a workshop at
the Diocese of Sacramento.

To sign-up for WW:

Visit ww.com/us/wwhs and enter Employer ID: 14573524,

BONUS: Sign up for WW by March 6 for a FREE Starter Kit. Visit
https://www.weightwatchers.com/us/atworkgift to redeem your free kit.

When signing up:

Employees: Use Employee ID (last six digits of SSN + birthdate in MMDDYYYY format + first initial of first
name).

Spouses: Use the last six digits of the Employee’s SSN followed by the spouse’s birthdate and first initial of first
name.
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https://weightwatcherscx.az1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_5zrwZHaXgSTJDDf
https://www.weightwatchers.com/us/wwhs
https://www.weightwatchers.com/us/atworkgift

